“ San Diego Unifled George A. Harris Il

’ SCHOOL DISTRICT Director, Fiscal an;ro\s and -Informanom Systems
Facilities Planning and Construction

P - 858.637.6269
gharris@sandi.net

August 26, 2020

Tom Lemmon

Business Manager

San Diego County Building and Construction Trades Council
3737 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 202

San Diego, California 92108

Subject: San Diego Unified School District Project Stabilization Agreement (PSA)
PSA Pre-job Conference — ENGIE Services U.S. Inc. Phase II
Date: Thursday September 03, 2020
Start: 09:00 AM
School Name: Patrick Henry HS
Project Description: Solar Photovoltaic System
Contract #: PS-18-0281-06

Dear Mr. Lemmon,

The ENGIE Services U.S. Inc. PSA Pre-job Conference for the San Diego USD-Solar Group 2
— Phase I projects is scheduled for the above date and time.

The location of the Pre-job Conference is at the following:
Virtual Zoom Conference Call
Please distribute this notice to all of the trades.

If you have any questions, please contact my office at (916) 835-7349.

SDUSD PSA Coordination Team
The Elite Guardian Consulting Services Inc.

cc:  George Harris [II/SDUSD (gharris@sandi.net)
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